
From: GRANT Michael
To: "Hardie, Lisa D."
Cc: SangerLaw; MENZA Candice
Subject: RE: Docket No. UM 1742, agreed schedule
Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 1:20:00 PM

I appreciate the parties’ ability to agree upon a revised procedural schedule. 
 
This email will be docketed as serve as the parties’ joint motion and my ruling granting it.
 
 
Michael Grant
Chief Administrative Law Judge
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
(503) 378-6102
 
 
 

From: Hardie, Lisa D. [mailto:Lisa.Hardie@troutmansanders.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2016 11:58 AM
To: GRANT Michael
Cc: SangerLaw
Subject: Docket No. UM 1742, agreed schedule
 
Judge Grant,
 
Per your oral ruling on Wednesday afternoon, Surprise Valley and PacifiCorp have conferred about
 the procedural schedule in docket UM 1742 and discussed a two-week extension of the deadlines in
 the docket. 
 
This extension would provide Surprise Valley with a full 15 days to respond to PacifiCorp’s motion to
 suspend the procedural schedule and hold the case in abeyance.   To ensure efficient use of party
 resources, the Commission would then issue a decision soon after Surprise Valley’s response. 
 
The parties have discussed a revised schedule.  Because one of Surprise Valley’s witnesses will be out
 of the country for a good deal of time, the parties propose extending the schedule out a bit longer
 than two weeks.  Specifically, the parties would propose the testimony and hearing dates below. 
 

PacifiCorp rebuttal testimony:    Current:  April 26                              New:    May 17
SVEC reply testimony:                   Current: June 14                              New:     July 15
Hearing:                                             Current:  July 26-27                        New:     August 29-30
 

The parties agree the briefing dates should follow the hearing date using generally the same time
 spans in the current schedule, and ask for the opportunity to submit an agreed briefing schedule
 before the hearing date.
 
Separately, the parties have also agreed that Surprise Valley will file its reply to Surprise Valley’s
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 motion to compel by Wednesday, April 13, 2016.
 
Thank you again for your assistance in this matter.  Please let us know if there is anything else the
 parties can provide the Commission.  We would be happy, for example, to file an agreed motion if it
 would be helpful.
 
Many thanks,
Lisa
 
 
Lisa D. Hardie
Troutman Sanders LLP 
100 SW Main, Suite 1000 
Portland, OR 97204 
503.290.2334
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